ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Local Transportation Bureau
1409 Coliseum Blvd., Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2060
Phone: (334) 242-6206  FAX: (334) 353-6530
Internet: http://www.dot.state.al.us

Kay Ivey John R. Cooper
Governor Transportation Director

January 6, 2021

MEMORANDUM 2021-01

To:  County Engineers

From: Mr. Bradley B. Lindsey, P.E.
State Local Transportation Engineer

B Qoohes 2. Qavond/
Joshua A. Sanford, P.E.

Asst. State Local Trans. Engineer - Design
RE: Bureau of Materials & Test (M&T) Assistance on Locally Let Projects
If assistance is needed with inspection and testing items (i.e. bearing pads, bridge components,

anchor bolts, etc.) on locally let projects (i.e. local Rebuild Alabama funds), please coordinate
with the following central office personnel:

Joshua (Adam) Sanford, P.E. William (Chance) Armstead, P.E.

Asst. State Local Trans. Engineer — Design Asst. Bureau Chief — Testing Engineer
Local Transportation Bureau Bureau of Materials & Tests
sanforda@dot.state.al.us armsteadc@dot.state.al.us

(334) 242-6719 (334) 206-2420

Your Special Work Authorization (SWA) account may be used for these charges and will be
provided by this office.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or comments concerning this
matter.

BBL/JAS

CC: Mr. Scott George, P.E., State Materials & Tests Engineer
CC: Area Local Transportation Engineers
PC: File



